Memorandum
To: North Carolina Medical Assistants
From: The Keller Family
Re: Becky Keller Award (Beacons to the Future)
Dear Medical Assistants,
We are soliciting nominations for an award that will be given to an outstanding medical assistant at the statewide meeting in March of 2026.
[bookmark: _Int_7ym1nL85]This award is in memory of Becky Keller and her outstanding service to patients as a medical assistant. We would like you to nominate a fellow medical assistant within the state of North Carolina whose qualities are similar to those portrayed by Becky during her years of service as a medical assistant.
Various adjectives have been used to describe Becky by her peers. As the mother figure to everyone, she was always there in moments of crisis and moments of happiness. She truly cared about her patients, always taking the time to learn about them and their families. She listened, she counseled, and she did everything she could to make them feel important. She always had a positive attitude even when she didn’t feel good. She cared so deeply for everyone around her and had the biggest heart. She also made a profound, one of the most profound, imapcts on CMAs in North Carolina. She was the ever present light for the Catawba County Medical Assistants. She had a wealth of knowledge and loved everything about the role of CMA, loved CCMA, and loved NCSMA. She fought for rights, fought for change, and single handedly shaped more careers in the CMA field and in medical offices. She is someone that we should all strive to be like.
Yours Truly,
The Keller Family
Please send nominations by mail or email.
The Keller Family, 6122 Red Oak Rd. Granite Falls, NC 28630
Ahentschel01@gmail.com
